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Alameda County Health Agency
Department of Environmental Health
Hazardous Materials Division

80 Swan Way, Room 200

Oakland, CA 94621

Attention: Mr. Lowell Miller

Subject: Addendum to Groundwater Study Report
Mill Springs Park Apartments (formerly Livermore
Superblock)
Livermore, California

Dear Mr. Miller:

This letter confirms our April 10, 1989 telephone conversation, and
presents agreed changes to the groundwater monitoring schedule
presented in our March 14, 1989 Groundwater Study Report for the
subject project. At the time of our telephone conversation, you
agreed with the proposed location for the monitoring well presented
in the above referenced report. However, you stated that
additional monitoring wells may be required based on the results
of chemical analyses on groundwater samples collected from this
monitoring well.

In addition, you requested that the following changes be made to
the recommendations presented in the Groundwater Study Report:

1. Monitoring Schedule - The monitoring well shall be sampled
and analyzed on a guarterly basis for a period of one (1)
year. Water samples would be analyzed as recommended in
the Groundwater Study Report. Copies of the chemical
analyses will be forwarded to the Hazardous Materials
Division for review.

2. Monitoring Well Abandonment - The monitoring well would
be abondoned at the conclusion of the monitoring period
in conformance with regulatory requirements. Prior
approval from the Alameda County Health Agency - Hazardous
Materials Division will be required prior to abandonment
of the monitoring well.
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If you have any questions regarding the above, please contact the
undersigned.

Sincerely,
AQUA RESCURCES INC.

Mark Milani, P.E.
Project Manager

CC: Addressee (2)

Barnett-Range Corporation
Attn: Mr. Larry Malcolm

Regional Water Quality Control Board
San Francisco Bay Region
Attn: Ms. Lisa McCann




